



Licensing Sub-Committee agenda

Date: Thursday 5 May 2022

Time: 10.30 am

Venue: Via Video Conference

Membership:

T Green (Chairman), P Griffin and B Stanier Bt

Webcasting notice

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council's published policy.

Therefore by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should ask the committee clerk, who will advise where to sit.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

Agenda Item	Page No
1	Introductory remarks by the Chairman
2	Apologies for absence
3	Declarations of interest
	To receive any disclosure of disclosable pecuniary interests by Members relating to any items on the agenda. If any Member is uncertain as to whether an interest should be disclosed, he or she is asked if possible to contact the District Solicitor prior to the meeting.

Members are reminded that if they are declaring an interest, they should state the nature of that interest whether or not they are required to withdraw from the meeting.

- | | | |
|----------|---|-----------------|
| 4 | Hearing Procedure Rules | 3 - 10 |
| | To note the hearing procedure rules and virtual licensing sub-committee procedural rules. | |
| 5 | Fabulous Festival, Oakwood Farm, Ledburn, Mentmore, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 0QD | 11 - 160 |
| | To consider an application under s.17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a new premises licence in respect of Fabulous Festival, Oakwood Farm, Ledburn, Mentmore, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 0QD (report attached). | |

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

For further information please contact: Liz Hornby on 01494 421261, email democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk